

Question for you -- Energy Price Mitigation

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Burns, Robert (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)" <robert.burns@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 09 Dec 2016 10:15:16 -0500

Hi Robert – I have question on one of the proposals in the Price Mitigation deck – have you been involved in this or has your director of finance?

My question relates to option 4 – which is called “Amortize Conversation Program Costs”. I’m trying to understand the what the actual program is about.

Can you point me in the right direction?

Thanks,

Cindy Veinot
Provincial Controller and Assistant Deputy Minister, Office of the Provincial Controller
Treasury Board Secretariat
Frost Building South
7 Queen’s Park Crescent East
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7

T: 416-325-8017
E: cindy.veinot@ontario.ca

The logo for the Treasury Board Secretariat (TBS) of Ontario, featuring the letters "TBS" in a bold, blue, sans-serif font.